
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** JOINT STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL AND MAYOR-ELECT LONDON BREED ON SEPARATION

OF FAMILIES AT THE MEXICAN BORDER
Date: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:32:51 AM
Attachments: 6.19.18 Family Separation Policy.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department¦City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309¦Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 
From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:07 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** JOINT STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL AND MAYOR-ELECT LONDON BREED ON
SEPARATION OF FAMILIES AT THE MEXICAN BORDER
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, June 19, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 
*** JOINT STATEMENT ***

MAYOR MARK FARRELL AND MAYOR-ELECT LONDON
BREED ON SEPARATION OF FAMILIES AT THE MEXICAN

BORDER
 
SAN FRANCISCO, Ca – Mayor Mark Farrell and Mayor-Elect London Breed have called
upon United States Attorney General Jeff Sessions to immediately stop separating families at
the Mexican border as an anti-immigration policy. 
 
Mayor Mark Farrell:
 
“As a father of three young children I will never support the federal administration’s decision
to tear apart families and use children as pawns in a political game. The images we are seeing
of children warehoused in metal cages are beyond the pale and sicken me to my core.
 
What we are witnessing runs completely counter to our country’s values and founding
principles. I am urging the federal government to immediately reconsider their immigration
policy changes and provide clear, humane reunification plans. More than ever, we need
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
 


SAN FRANCISCO, Ca – Mayor Mark Farrell and Mayor-Elect London Breed have called upon 


United States Attorney General Jeff Sessions to immediately stop separating families at the 


Mexican border as an anti-immigration policy.   


 


Mayor Mark Farrell: 


 


“As a father of three young children I will never support the federal administration’s decision to 


tear apart families and use children as pawns in a political game. The images we are seeing of 


children warehoused in metal cages are beyond the pale and sicken me to my core.  


 


What we are witnessing runs completely counter to our country’s values and founding principles. 


I am urging the federal government to immediately reconsider their immigration policy changes 


and provide clear, humane reunification plans. More than ever, we need Congress to move 


forward with comprehensive immigration reform measures for our country.  


 


Board President and Mayor-Elect London Breed: 


 


"The policy of forcibly removing children from their parents at our border is horrific and 


unacceptable. 


 


Families who are seeking asylum and refuge in our city—our Sanctuary City, deserve our 


support and our compassion. As Mayor-Elect, I will continue to support our immigrant 


communities and fight for comprehensive immigration reform so all our families can live 


without fear of separation and deportation." 


 


### 
 


  


 







Congress to move forward with comprehensive immigration reform measures for our country.
 
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
Subject: FW: Commission Update for the Week of June 18, 2018
Date: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:26:07 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 6.18.18.doc

 
 
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
 
From: Tsang, Francis 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Tsang, Francis
Subject: Commission Update for the Week of June 18, 2018
 
Good morning.
 
Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Francis

Francis Tsang
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Mayor Mark Farrell
City and County of San Francisco
415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

June 18, 2018

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of June 18, 2018

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of June 18, 2018. 

Civil Service (Monday, June 18, 2PM)


Action Items

· Review of Request for Approval of Proposed Personal Services Contracts: 

· Airport Commission - $2,000,000 - The proposed work is an overnight bus service to and from the San Francisco International Airport (SFO) between Millbrae BART and Caltrain stations, and all local bus stops on Route 292 between downtown San Francisco and south to Palo Alto.  This is a late night bus service that operates 7 days per week between the hours of 12:45 a.m. and 6:00 a.m.  Additionally, SamTrans will provide emergency replacement bus service when Airtrain is shut down due to unforeseen circumstances.

· Airport Commission - $1,200,000 - Contractor will provide ongoing representation of the San Francisco International Airport (Airport) before the California State Legislature and Executive Administration in Sacramento, CA, to identify and advocate for or against legislation and regulatory matters that may impact the Airport.  This work requires a dedicated presence in Sacramento, CA, and requires the Contractor maintains good relationships with state legislators and their staff.


· Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing - $778,492 - Technical assistance to the Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing (HSH) to support the implementation of HSH’s Five-Year Strategic Framework, and the Department’s work to drive systems transformation and culture change.  Includes assessment to Department’s approach to addressing homelessness in San Francisco, as well as specific strategies in the following areas: adult homelessness, family homelessness, youth homelessness, street homelessness, coordinated entry systems for all populations, problem solving strategies, data and performance measurement.



· Public Utilities Commission - $150,000 - Itron Inc. (“Itron”) specializes in time-series data analysis, statistical modeling, forecasting process consulting, and forecasting system implementation.  The San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (“SFPUC”) will retain Itron’s services on an as-needed basis, pursuant to a task order process.  For each task order, Itron will propose a scope of work which will include, but not be limited to:  staffing plan, project schedule, deliverables and costs.  Technical services will vary depending on business requirements throughout the contract term.  However, the following services will be performed beginning in 2019:


· Short Term Model Review.  SFPUC currently runs three (3) short-term forecasting models once a week for power scheduling.  Itron proposes to review the models and recommend improvements.


· Short Term Model Development.  SFPUC obtains a short-term forecast for the Clean Power San Francisco (CPSF) customers for use in power scheduling.  Itron will develop a forecast model for the CPSF load consistent with the current SFPUC models reviewed in item 1 above.


· Long Term Model Development.  SFPUC requires a long-term forecasting framework designed to forecast 5 years ahead.  Itron will develop the forecasting framework with template models that may be expanded by SFPUC staff.  Itron will develop the framework and the forecast template models and support SFPUC staff through their model development.


· Other tasks over the term of the contract will include: (1) Reviewing model accuracy and suggesting model improvements; (2) Providing training to new MetrixND/LT users; (3) Assisting with development of new models for new customer classes; and (4) Modeling long-term load changes due to changes in energy usage patterns.


Contract Amount: Upon execution of Amendment 2, the contract not to exceed amount will be $401,830.  Of this, $150,000 has been allocated to as-needed technical services.  The remaining amount has been allocated for annual software support.


· Public Utilities Commission - $1,000,000 - The proposed work are tunnel and geotechnical engineering design, and engineering support during construction for SFPUC’s Kansas and Marin Streets Sewer Improvements Project.  This project is proposing a 8-foot diameter tunnel (starting from the intersection of Kansas and Marin Streets, and running approximately 900-feet west towards Lot 31, which is within City Property), launching and receiving shafts, junction structures, and all related site investigation work (i.e. geotechnical and hazardous material).  The primary purpose of the project is to increase hydraulic conveyance to alleviate flooding for a susceptible portion of the City.

· Recreation and Park - $1,800,000 - RPD wishes to select a pool of three to four consultants to perform Historic Resource Evaluation (HRE) and Archeological Review (AR) services on an as-needed basis for various projects.  Each contract will be limited to $600,000, and funds would not be encumbered until a specific project has been assigned to a consultant.


· Airport - $600,000 - Veterinary care services for approximately 15-20 canine members of the K9 Unit of the San Francisco Police Department Airport Bureau, at the San Francisco International Airport (Airport).  Care will include examinations, disease prevention programs, diet and weight management services, medications, and treatments as necessary for various conditions and illnesses.


· Assessor/Recorder - $20,000,000 to $20,000,000 - The project is a multi-phase, joint endeavor between the Office of the Assessor-Recorder (ASR), the Treasurer & Tax Collector (TTX), and Office of the Controller (CON) to secure and modernize the City’s property tax functions by replacing legacy systems that enable the assessment and collection of approximately $2.5 billion in annual property tax revenues.The departments currently maintain two separate legacy IT systems to perform these functions.The ASR plans to procure the following professional service(s): 1. Implementation services 2. Data conversion services 3. Independent Verification and Validation Services.The replacement of the City’s property assessment & tax system is one of the three major IT projects identified by the Information & Communication Technology (ICT) Plan for FY 18-22.Anticipated Outcomes are: 1. Increase Efficiency and Quality: Re-engineer assessment and tax business processes based on best practices and eliminate manual processes and workarounds.2. Improve Revenue Collection:Increase turnaround time for assessments and provide timely tax billing, revenue collection and certification to reduce revenue at risk.3. Build a Resilient IT Infrastructure:Secure $2.5 billion in revenue through modern technology platforms that are secure and resilient.4. Increase Access to Data: Improve information available to public and policymakers and enable better revenue forecasting and data analysis.5.Improve Taxpayer Service and Transparency:Integrate property tax and assessment functions among the three departments for better customer service.


· Public Health - $1,300,000 to $2,300,000 - Provide an on-site, comprehensive dental service program for the residents of Laguna Honda Hospital (LHH).  The dental services shall meet or exceed the standards of the State of California Medi-Cal Denti-Cal Program.  The services will include, at a minimum: routine treatment and examinations, radiographs, cleanings and fillings, relinings and repairs of dentures, fabrication of new full and partial dentures, extractions and bedside care to patients unable to come to the LHH Dental Clinic.

· Public Health - $11,800,000 to $21,800,000 - Contractor(s) will provide specialized consulting services in the area of information technology.  As-needed and intermittent services to include:  needs analysis, documentation of status of applications and processes, evaluation of processes and work flow, documentation of technical specifications, project management, enterprise Master Patient Index (eMPI) and Master Data Management (MDM) services, data warehouse and archiving initiatives, applications support, research and preparation analyses of future state initiatives, documentation of specifications for new applications, and overall project support for interdepartmental clinical data integration initiatives.  Focus areas will include systems and applications for:  Whole Person Care Initiatives, Population Health, Environmental Health, Communicable Diseases, Prevention, financial systems, clinical systems, ongoing integration initiatives, Electronic Health Record (EHR)-related activities, managed care services, and technology modernization projects.
Modification
05/31/2023


· Public Utilities Commission - $28,500,000 to $30,915,000 - The work under Amendment No. 5 will provide additional engineering support during the construction phase of the Calaveras Dam Replacement Project (CDRP).  Engineering support services will include reviewing of submittals, responding to Request for Information, revising drawings and specifications to address project issues that arise during the course of construction and in respond to Division of Safety of Dam (DSOD) request, attending construction meetings at the site, providing assistant during start-up, and commissioning of the project.


· Department of Emergency Management - $900,00 to $1,800,000 - This request is to contract with San Francisco Fleet Week Association to help coordinate Fleet Week activities, which will include large-scale event production, facilitation and overall management of a multi-day set of events.  The partnership with the San Francisco Fleet Week Association will sustain coordination with external private sector, non-profit and Federal Government partners, including members of the Department of Defense (U.S. Navy and Marines).  This request will be for three years.

· Appeal by Veronica Thorne-Dixson of the Rejection of Her Application for Class 2322 Nurse Manager, Maternal Child Adolescent Health Specialty Area. Recommendation: Adopt the report and deny Ms. Thorne-Dixson’s appeal.

Youth (Monday, June 18, 515PM)


Action Items

· Legislation Referred from the Board of Supervisors

· BOS File No. 180519 [Ordinance amending the Environment Code to prohibit the sale or use in the City of single use food service ware made with fluorinated chemicals and certain items made with plastic; requiring that food service ware accessories be provided only on request or at self-service stations; requiring reusable beverage cups at events on City property; removing waiver provisions; setting operative dates; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act.] Sponsors: Supervisors Tang; Safai, Breed, Sheehy, Peskin, Yee, Ronen, Fewer


Airport (Tuesday, June 19, 9AM)

Discussion Only


· Retirement Resolution for Ms. Christina Ho, Executive Secretary II - Resolution thanking Ms. Christina Ho, Executive Secretary II, for her 37 years of service with the City and County of San Francisco.


· Retirement Resolution for Ms. Diane L. Artz - Resolution thanking Ms. Diane L. Artz for over 29 years of faithful service to the City and County of San Francisco.


· Retirement Resolution for Ms. Jean Caramatti - Resolution thanking Ms. Jean Caramatti for 45 years of service to the City and County of San Francisco, with 36 of those years at San Francisco International Airport.

Action Items

· Approval of Phase D of Contract No. 8768.66 Design-Build Services for the Airport Hotel Project - Webcor Construction LP dba Webcor Builders - $35,544,200


· Award of Contract No. 11068.66 Design-Build Services for the Energy Management Control System Project - Suffolk Construction Company, Inc. - $10,948,093


· Award of Contract No. 11211.44 Terminal Management System Upgrade - SITA Information Networking Computing USA, Inc. - $8,122,395


· Authorization to Enter into a Contribution Agreement with, and to Accept a $6,250,000 Contribution from United Airlines, Inc., for the 400 Hertz Ground Power Converter Units and Preconditioned Air Units System Installation Project at Plots 40 and 41


· Award of Contract No. 50169 State Legislative Advocacy Services - Edelstein Gilbert Robson & Smith, LLC - $540,000


· Award of Contract No. 50160 Veterinary Services for the San Francisco Police Department Airport Bureau K9 Unit - San Bruno Pet Hospital - $450,000


· Award of Contract No. 50119.02 As-Needed Individualized Executive Management Development and Staff Training Services - Ashton 212 - $400,000


· Award of Contract No. 50167 Sustainable Aviation Fuel Feasibility Study: Infrastructure and Logistics - WSP USA, Inc. - $371,000


· Award of the Expedited Traveler Service Lease - Alclear, LLC


· Commencement of the Request for Proposals Process for the Terminal 1 Retail Concession Lease 3 - Specialty Retail


· Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 10551.61 Airfield Signage Upgrade Phase A Project - Vellutini Corporation dba Royal Electric Company - $250,000


· Authorization to Conduct a Request for Proposals for Contract No. 50164 - Airport Guest Services Training, Mystery Shopping, and Consultation Services


· Authorization to Conduct a Request for Proposals for Contract No. 50165 - Airport Guest Surveys, Research, and Fieldwork Services and to Negotiate


· Determination to Proceed with the Airport Wide UPS Replacement and Upgrade Project and Authorization to Call for Bids for Contract No. 11198.61, Construction Services for the Airport Wide Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) Replacement and Upgrade Project


· Authorization to Establish a Pool of Pre-Qualified Consultants to Provide Natural Resources Planning Services on an As-Needed Basis


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Qualifications/Proposals for Professional Services Contract No. 11371.50 As-Needed Exterior Envelope and Waterproofing Consulting Services


· Grant of Authority to Accept Certain Gifts of Objects to SFO Museum 

Community Investment & Infrastructure (Tuesday, June 19, 1PM)

Action Items

· Approving, pursuant to the Transbay Implementation Agreement, a Third Amendment to the Contract with Conger Moss Guillard Landscape Architecture to complete design and construction administration for the Folsom Streetscape Improvements by increasing the not-to-exceed amount by $667,969, for a total maximum aggregate amount of $4,420,106; Transbay Redevelopment Project Area 


· Authorizing, pursuant to the Transbay Implementation Agreement, a Third Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding with the City and County of San Francisco, acting through its Department of Public Works to increase funding in an additional amount not to exceed $17,966,556 for an aggregate total not to exceed $19,079,347 for the Transbay Folsom Street Improvement Project that is within the scope of the Transit Center District Plan Project approved under the Final Environmental Impact Report Transit Center District Plan and Transit Tower (“FEIR”), a Program EIR, and is adequately described in the FEIR and its addendum for purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act; Transbay Redevelopment Project Area 

· Approving a variance under the Mission Bay South Design for Development for artwork on Block 40 at 1800 Owens Street that exceeds standards for vertical dimensions and for clearance from, and projection over, the sidewalk; Mission Bay South Redevelopment Project Area 

· Authorizing a Personal Services Contract with Lowercase Productions (“Lowercase”), a sole proprietorship in an amount not to exceed $100,000 for web development services, specifically the design, overhaul and revamp of the current OCII website 

· Establishing classifications of positions and compensation schedules for Successor Agency staff and establishing authority for appointment to and vacation from positions under said classifications and other matters

Entertainment (Tuesday, June 19, 530PM)


Action Items

· Hearing and Possible Action regarding applications for permits under the jurisdiction of the Entertainment Commission:

Consent Agenda:


· EC-1449 – Clyde, Janet, Vesuvio, 255 Columbus Ave., Limited Live Performance Permit.


· EC-1450 – Sison, Deanna and Mia Weening, Victory Hall & Parlor, 360 Ritch St., Limited Live Performance Permit.


· EC-1424 – Murphy, Scott, Nate Valentine, and Chad Donnelly, August Hall & Fifth Arrow, 420 & 430 Mason St., amendment to include Mechanical Amusement Device Permit.


· Public Employee Appointment:  Executive Director, Entertainment Commission.  Discussion and possible action to submit nominees to the Mayor (Closed Session)

Health (Tuesday, June 19, 4PM)


Discussion Only


· 2016 PUBLIC BOND UPDATE

· UCSF RESEARCH AND ACADEMIC BUILDING AT ZSFG UPDATE

Action Items

· VOTE TO HOLD THE AUGUST 7, 2018 HEALTH COMMISSION MEETING AT THE RICHMOND RECREATION CENTER LOCATED AT 251 18TH AVENUE, SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA 94121

· LHH GIFT FUND EXPENDITURE BUDGET FY2018-19

· REVISED LHH 45-01 GIFT FUND MANAGEMENT POLICY

· CONFERENCE WITH CITY ATTORNEY - Existing Litigation - Settlement of Litigation: Rita Kae Restrepo and Cheryl Randolph, $195.000.00 Rita Kae Restrepo and Cheryl Randolph vs. City and County of San Francisco, Mark White, Gerard Padilla, and Does 1-20. (San Francisco Superior Court, Case No.) (Closed Session)


MTA (Tuesday, June 19, 1PM)


Discussion Only


· Update on Vision Zero


· Presentation and Discussion regarding the Public Outreach and Engagement.

Action Items

· Authorizing the disposal of 12 surplus vintage streetcars. 


· Establishing a revised meeting schedule for meetings of the SFMTA Board of Directors and Parking Authority Commission Policy and Governance Committee to meet at 10:00 a.m. on the fourth Tuesday of every month.

· Amending the Transportation Code, Division II, to revise the pilot Powered Scooter Share Permit Program by increasing the fines for repeated Powered Scooter Share Parking violations, and making technical corrections to clarify the scope of the fines, and the authority of the Director of Transportation to issue procedures governing the review of Powered Scooter Share Permit Program application and revocation decisions.

· Approving Contract No. SFMTA-2017-11, Maintenance of Electronic Card Access Security Systems, with Microbiz Security Company, for the maintenance of alarm systems at SFMTA facilities, in an amount not to exceed $800,000, and for a term of five years. 


· Approving Amendment #3 to Contract No. SFMTA 2016/29, Safety Management Software and Configuration Services Contract with Intelex Technologies, for additional software development, configuration and integration services to implement an SFMTA Safety Management Database System to increase the contract amount by $252,731 for a total contract amount not to exceed $1,991,730 and no additional time.

· Approving the following parking and traffic modifications associated with the 8th Avenue Neighborway Project as follows:

· ESTABLISH – NO LEFT TURN  - Fulton Street, eastbound left turn to northbound 8th Avenue


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE - 8th Avenue, west side, from Cabrillo Street to 12 feet northerly; 8th Avenue, east side, from Cabrillo Street to 20 feet southerly; Cabrillo Street, south side, from 8th Avenue to 6 feet easterly; Cabrillo Street, south side, from 8th Avenue to 13 feet westerly; 8th Avenue, west side, from Balboa Street to 18 feet northerly; 8th Avenue, east side, from Balboa Street to 17 feet southerly; Balboa Street, south side, from 8th Avenue to 19 feet westerly; 8th Avenue, east side, from Anza Street to 18 feet southerly; 8th Avenue, west side, from Anza Street to 20 feet northerly; Anza Street, north side, from 8th Avenue to 20 feet easterly; 8th Avenue, west side, from Geary Boulevard to 23 feet northerly; Cabrillo Street, north side, from 9th Avenue to 7 feet westerly; Cabrillo Street, south side, from 9th Avenue to 8 feet easterly; Cabrillo Street, south side, from 9th Avenue to 20 feet westerly; 9th Avenue, east side, from Cabrillo Street to 6 feet southerly


· ESTABLISH – 45 DEGREE BACK-IN ANGLED PARKING - 8th Avenue, west side, from Clement Street to 190 feet southerly 


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGNS - Cabrillo Street, eastbound and westbound, at 9th Avenue.

· Supporting an ordinance that would amend the Business and Tax Regulations Code to add a new gross receipts tax category for transportation network company services, private transit vehicle services, and autonomous vehicle passenger services. 


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Anticipated Litigation as defendant (Closed Session)

Aging & Adult Services (Wednesday, June 20, 130PM)


Action Items


· Requesting authorization to modify the existing grant with Community Living Campaign Community Services for the provision of Consulting Services; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; for an additional amount of $100,000 for a new grant amount of $484,000 plus 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $532,400.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Felton Institute for the provision of the Long Term Care Ombudsman Program during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $485,026 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $533,528.

· Requesting authorization to renew grant agreement with Openhouse for the provision of LGBT Cultural Sensitivity Training during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021; in the amount of $139,107 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $153,017.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Bayview Hunter’s Point Multipurpose Senior Services for the provision of Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRC) during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $254,620 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $280,082.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Catholic Charities for the provision of Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRC) during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $153,382 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $168,720.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Golden Gate Senior Services for the provision of Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRC) during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $146,904 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $161,594.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Institute on Aging for the provision of Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRC) during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $240,244 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $264,268.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Mission Neighborhood Centers for the provision of Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRC) during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $160,378 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $176,416.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Northern California Presbyterian Homes & Services (NCPHS) for the provision of Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRC) during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $310,082 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $341,090.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with On Lok Day Services / 30th Street Senior Center for the provision of Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRC) during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $207,428 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $228,170.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Openhouse for the provision of Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRC) during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $150,102 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $165,112.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Self Help for the Elderly for the provision of Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRC) during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $590,000 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $649,000. 


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with Toolworks for the provision of Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRC) during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $111,706 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $122,876.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Asian Americans Advancing Justice – Asian Law Caucus for the provision of legal services to older adults; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $186,391 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $205,030.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with La Raza Centro Legal for the provision of legal services to older adults; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $178,738 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $196,611.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Legal Assistance to the Elderly for the provision of legal services to older adults; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $499,413 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $549,354.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Nihonmachi Legal Outreach dba API Legal Outreach for the provision of legal services to older adults; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $145,854 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $160,439. 

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Independent Living Resource Center San Francisco for the provision of legal services to younger adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $142,019 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $156,220.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with La Raza Centro Legal for the provision of legal services to younger adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $41,640 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $45,804.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Legal Assistance to the Elderly for the provision of legal services to younger adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $41,640 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $45,804. 

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Nihonmachi Legal Outreach dba API Legal Outreach for the provision of legal services to younger adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $142,994 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $157,293.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Self Help for the Elderly for the provision of the health insurance counseling and advocacy program (HICAP) to seniors and younger adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; in the amount of $367,928 plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $404,720.

· Requesting authorization to modify the grant agreement with On Lok Day Services for the provision of Elderly Nutrition Program Congregate Meals; during the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018; in the addition amount of $21,000, plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $4,461,216. 


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Q Foundation dba AIDS Housing Alliance/SF for the provision of Housing Subsidies for older adults and adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2020; in the amount of $4,173,320, plus a 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed $4,590,652.

· Confer with legal counsel - advice from the City Attorney regarding a proposed settlement of the claim by Estate Research Associates, # 18-01629, filed with the City and County of San Francisco on January 18, 2018; up to $90,000. (Closed Session)

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, June 20, 5PM)

Action Items

· APPEAL - MARLENE KRAMER vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 2242 35th Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on March 06, 2018, to Gene Lau, of an Alteration Permit (revision to BPA No. 2017/10/17/1427; interior room reconfiguration per plans; new deck at rear; replace two front windows in-kind with aluminum clad wood windows). Note: on May 09, 2018, the Board voted 5-0 to continue this matter to allow time for DBI to research the permit history and report back on the status of the project in relation to those permits.

· APPEAL - ABDALLA JOSEPH DBA “SAVE MOR MART” vs. DEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH, Re: 4522 3rd Street. Appealing the DENIAL on March 02, 2018, of a Tobacco Sales Establishment Permit (pursuant to Article 19H of the San Francisco Health Code). Note: on April 25, 2018, the Board voted 5-0 to continue this matter to allow time for the Department of Public Health to provide information regarding their density cap analysis On June 06, 2018, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Commissioner Wilson absent) to continue this matter to allow time for the appellant to get a Letter of Determination from the Department of Building Inspection’s Technical Services Division regarding the seismic upgrades at 4500 3rd Street.


· APPEAL - PRESIDIO HEIGHTS ASSOCIATION OF NEIGHBORS vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: 3512 Clay Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on February 23, 2018, to Verizon Wireless, of a Personal Wireless Service Facility Site Permit (construction of a personal wireless service facility in a Zoning Protected Location). Note: On May 09, 2018, the Board voted 5-0 to continue the matter for the preparation of written findings to support a decision to grant the appeal and deny the permit, on the basis that the wireless facility would significantly impair the defining aspects of the neighborhood.


· APPEAL - JOSE BADILLO DBA “JOSE’S TOWING LLC” vs. POLICE DEPT., Re: 54 Vesta Street. Appealing the REVOCATION on February 14, 2018, of a Tow Car Firm Permit and a Tow Car Operator Permit.

· APPEAL - CONNIE MAR vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF URBAN FORESTRY, Re: 2 Garfield Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on April 18, 2018, of a Public Works Order (DENIAL of request to remove two significant trees with replacement on private property).


· APPEAL - UNION SQUARE BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: 281 Geary Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on April 27, 2018, to San Francisco’s Hometown Creamery, of a Mobile Food Facility Permit (conditional approval of the request to operate a mobile food facility at a location 80 linear feet east of the Powell Street and Geary Street intersection, operating Friday and Saturday from 6:00PM to 11:00PM, and Sunday from 11:00AM to 11:00PM).


Building Inspection (Wednesday, June 20, 10AM)

Discussion Only


· Discussion on the California State Fire Marshall Code interpretation regarding High-rise measurement when the roof is occupied.


· Discussion regarding DBI update on Civil Grand Jury recommendations from both FY 15-16 and FY 12-13.


· Discussion regarding DBI’s policies and procedures for vacant buildings.


· Update on Accela permit and project tracking system.

Elections (Wednesday, June 20, 6PM)


Action Items

· Commission Media Piece about the June 5, 2018 Election and Future Plans - Discussion and possible action regarding the Commission publishing an op-ed and/or blog post about the June 5, 2018 Election and future plans, including about the use of ranked choice voting.

· Commission Social Media, Additional Channel - Discussion and possible action regarding the Commission creating an account on the online publishing platform called Medium https://medium.com/ .


· Objectives and Process for annual Performance Evaluation Director of Elections - Discussion and Possible Action regarding the preparation of objectives and process for Performance Evaluation of the Director of Elections (Closed Session)


Historic Preservation (Wednesday, June 20, 1230PM)


Action Items

· 2694 MCALLISTER - Consideration of a Request for Landmark Initiation of a tree

· 966 MINNESOTA STREET – located on the west side of Minnesota Street, Assessor’s Block 4106, Lot 012 (District 10). Request for a Certificate of Appropriateness for an increase in the property’s overall building envelope area through the enclosure of an existing exterior covered porch at the ground floor and the enclosure of two existing exterior covered balconies at the second and third floors of the subject property. The proposed project also includes replacement of rear windows, repairs to the existing decks at the second and third floors, and related interior alterations. 966 Minnesota Street is a contributor to the Article 10 Dogpatch Landmark District, and is located within a RH-3 (Residential-House, Three Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk Limit. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1100 FULTON STREET – located on the north side of Fulton Street at its intersection with Pierce Street, Assessor’s Block 0777, Lot 005 (District 5). Request for a Certificate of Appropriateness for the modification of ten existing garage openings at the ground level, including the removal of garage doors and the installation of new windows and doors with new surrounding brick to match the existing polychromatic brick at the base of the building. This work, along with interior alterations, is tied to the addition of six accessory dwelling units at the first floor of the building in portions of the building currently serving as garage and storage space. 1100 Fulton Street is located within the Article 10 Alamo Square Landmark District, a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District, and 40-X Height and Bulk Limit. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 30 OTIS STREET – DRAFT Environmental Impact Report - The 36,042-square-foot (sf) project site comprises five lots (Assessors Block 3505, Lots 10, 12, 13, 16, and 18) (District 6) along Otis Street, 12th Street, Colusa Alley, and Chase Court in the South of Market neighborhood. Five commercial buildings, ranging from one to three stories, currently exist on the site. The proposed project would merge the lots, demolish the existing buildings, and construct a residential building with ground-floor retail and arts activity uses. The proposed building would comprise a 10-story podium structure extending across the entire site and a 27-story single tower in the southeastern portion of the building, at the corner of Otis and 12th streets. The proposed building would be 85 to 250 feet tall and approximately 404,770 gsf. The project includes approximately 423 residential units, 5,585 sf of retail space in three ground floor spaces, 16,600 sf of arts activities space with studios and a theater for the City Ballet School, and approximately 23,000 sf of open space on the ground floor and residential terraces. Streetscape improvements include a 7,200-sf public plaza at the corner of 12th Street and South Van Ness Avenue and 960-sf plaza on Otis Street. Two basement levels would provide 71 residential parking spaces and three carshare spaces. The building at 14-18 Otis Street has been determined individually eligible for the California Register of Historic Resources. The project site is located in a Downtown General Commercial (C-3-G) and Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) districts and 85/250 R-2 and 85-X Height and Bulk Districts. Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment

Police (Wednesday, June 20, 530PM)


Action Items

· Discussion and possible action to approve issuance of Department Bulletin 18-101, Booking Biological Evidence,  per DGO 3.01, modifying Department General Order 6.02, “Physical Evidence and Crime Scenes.”

· CONFERENCE WITH NEGOTIATOR-COLLECTIVE BARGAINING. Anticipated Issues Under Negotiation:  DGO 2.04, “Complaints Against Officers,” DGO 3.01, “Written Communications System,” DGO 5.02, “Use of Electronic Control Weapons,” DGO. 5.15, “Enforcement of Immigration Laws,” and DGO 10.11, “Body Worn Cameras” (Closed Session)


· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police. Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officers to duty following an officer-involved shooting (OIS 18-005) (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:   Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)

Library (Thursday, June 21, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· City Librarian Recruitment Update - This is an update on the City Librarian Recruitment position process.

· Facilities Projects Update - This is a discussion item on Facilities including Main Library elevators and the Eureka Valley/Harvey Milk Branch project.

· City Librarian’s Report - The City Librarian will give updates on: San Francisco Museum of Modern Art (SFMOMA) partnership; Golden Gate Valley Branch Centennial; and 2018 Gale/Library Journal Library of the Year Winner. 


Planning (Thursday, June 21, 1PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 701 HAMPSHIRE STREET – south east corner of the intersection of 19th and Hampshire Streets; Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 4078 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2017.0124.7741, proposing to convert the ground floor garage space into two accessory dwelling units and construct a vertical addition (fourth floor) of approximately 1,051 square feet (vertical addition would add living space to the existing units #4 and #5 on the third floor), and interior and exterior remodel of the existing six-unit apartment building within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed Continuance to August 30, 2018)

· 650 DIVISADERO STREET – southeast corner of Divisadero and Grove Streets; Lot 002B in Assessor’s Block 1202 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.1, 271, 303, 746.10 and 746.11 to permit the development of a 6-story mixed-use building containing 66 residential dwelling units above 26 ground floor parking spaces and 3,528 square feet of commercial uses within the Divisadero Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) District, the Fringe Financial Services Restricted Use District and 65-A Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).


 (Proposed Continuance to September 6, 2018)


Discussion Only


· INDIA BASIN MIXED-USE PROJECT – 700 Innes Avenue, the area generally bounded by Innes Avenue on the west, the Griffith Street right-of-way on the north, the San Francisco Bay on the east and the Earl Street right-of-way on the south (largely excluding parcels with structures). Informational Hearing on The India Basin Mixed-Use Project, which would include the development of roughly 24 undeveloped acres (parcels and designated rights-of-way) that would result in approximately 1,575 residential units, 209,000 gsf of non-residential use, up to 1,800 parking spaces, 1,575 bike parking spaces, 15.5 acres of new and improved publicly accessible open space, new streets and other public realm improvements. The subject site is currently within NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small-scale) and M-1 (Light Industrial) Use Districts and 40-X Height and Bulk District.


Action Items

· 2421 CLEMENT STREET - south side of Clement Street between 25th and 26th Avenues, Lot 039 in Assessor’s Block 1457 (District 1) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 717 to permit change of use from a vacant, first floor storefront to a Limited Restaurant use (an ice cream shop d.b.a. Let’s Roll) at an approximately 530 square foot tenant space within the Outer Clement Street NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District and a 40-X Height and Bulk district. Minor tenant improvements, including a business sign and a new window in an existing opening at the front façade, are also proposed. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 550B CASTRO STREET – between 18th and 19th Streets, Lot 008 in Assessor’s Block 2695 (District 8) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 715 for the establishment of a Massage Establishment (d.b.a. Always Tan) at an existing 1,250 square-foot tenant space at the ground floor of an existing two-story commercial building, currently occupied by the listed tenant for personal service use, within the Castro Street Neighborhood Commercial (NCD) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT AMENDMENTS [BOARD FILE NO. 180268] – Planning Code Amendment to authorize the Zoning Administrator to waive or modify bicycle parking requirements for an Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU), allow more than one unauthorized unit constructed without a permit to be legalized, exempt from the permit notification requirement ADUs constructed within the defined existing built envelope, allow conversion of an existing stand-alone garage or storage structure to an ADU and expansion of the existing building envelope to add dormers, eliminate the street tree requirement for an ADU, and allow one ADU to be added to a new residential building of three units or less as a component of the new construction. It would also amend the Building Code to provide for a pre-application plan review for ADUs. (Continued from Regular meeting on June 7, 2018) Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modification

· CATERING AS AN ACCESSORY USE IN NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS – Planning Code Amendment, sponsored by Supervisor Safai, to allow catering as an accessory use to limited restaurants in Neighborhood Commercial Districts under certain conditions; affirming the Planning Department’s California Environmental Quality Act Determination; making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1; and making findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare pursuant to Planning Code Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications

· INDIA BASIN MIXED-USE PROJECT – 700 Innes Avenue, the area generally bounded by Innes Avenue on the west, the Griffith Street right-of-way on the north, the San Francisco Bay on the east and the Earl Street right-of-way on the south (largely excluding parcels with structures). Initiation of General Plan Amendments to amend: (1) the Bayview Hunters Point Area Plan by removing Policy 1.6 and Figure 6, which currently designate the subject site for industrial use and amending Figure 3 “Land Use Map”; (2) the Urban Design Element by amending Map 4, “Urban Design Guidelines for Height of Buildings”; (3) the Commerce And Industry Element by amending Map 1 “Generalized Commercial And Industrial Land Use Plan”; and (4) the Recreation And Open Space Element by amending Policy 2.4. The India Basin Mixed-Use Project would include the development of roughly 24 undeveloped acres (parcels and designated rights-of-way) that would result in approximately 1,575 residential units, 209,000 gsf of non-residential use, up to 1,800 parking spaces, 1,575 bike parking spaces, 15.5 acres of new and improved publicly accessible open space, new streets and other public realm improvements. The subject site is currently within NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small-scale) and M-1 (Light Industrial) Use Districts and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate and schedule a public hearing on or after July 26, 2018

· 228-230 CLAYTON STREET – east side of Clayton Street between Hayes and Fell Streets; Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 1210 (District 5) – Request for a Condominium Conversion Subdivision, pursuant to Subdivision Code Sections 1332 and 1381, to convert a four-story, five-unit building into residential condominiums. The subject property is located within a RH-3 (Residential – House, Three Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The project was determined not to be a project under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15060(c) and 15378 because there is no direct or indirect physical change in the environment. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 331 PENNSYLVANIA STREET – east side between 18th and 19th Streets; Lot 026 of Assessor’s Block 4040 (District 10) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 207, 209.1, and 303, to construct up to one dwelling unit per 1,500 square feet of lot area and for a change of use from Institutional (residential care facility) to Residential (seven dwelling units) in the RH-2 Zoning District. The project includes an interior remodel, addition of rear decks, and changes to the exterior. The subject property is located within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Continued from Regular meeting on June 7, 2018) Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 160 CASELLI AVENUE – between Danvers and Clover Streets, Lot 008 in Assessor’s Block 2690 (District 8) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to allow demolition an existing single-family residence and illegal structure at the rear of the property and removal of an unauthorized dwelling unit. The proposal includes new construction of a 3-story 2-unit structure at the front of the property within a RH-2 (Residential, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 4049 24TH STREET – south side of 24th Street between Castro and Noe Streets; Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 6507 (District 8) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 303.1 to establish a Formula Retail use (dba “Healthy Spot”) within an vacant 2,496 square foot commercial retail unit (previously occupied by “RadioShack”). The proposal includes non-structural tenant improvements and new exterior finishes. The project is located in the 24th Street-Noe Valley Neighborhood Commercial District (NCD) and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 143 CORBETT AVENUE – south side of Corbett Avenue between Hattie and Danvers Streets, Lot 005 in Assessor’s Block 2627 (District 8) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant Planning Code Sections 249.77 and 303(c), to legalize a horizontal rear addition and to add a spiral staircase and deck infill at the basement level to a proposed two-family residence. The project includes the legalization of previous interior alterations and  expansion, through excavation, and continued alterations of the lower two floors to create a second unit. The project proposes the removal of approximately two feet from the bottom of the bay window at the building’s front façade. The project is located in a RH-2 (Residential House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions


143 CORBETT AVENUE – south side of Corbett Avenue between Hattie and Danvers Streets, Lot 005 in Assessor’s Block 2627 (District 8) - Request for a Variance from the Planning Code for rear yard setback requirements, pursuant to Section 134, to legalize a horizontal rear addition and to add a spiral staircase and deck infill at the basement level to a proposed two-family residence. The project is located in a RH-2 (Residential House, TwoFamily) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.


· 232 CLIPPER STREET – north side between Sanchez and Noe Streets; Lot 009 of Assessor’s Block 6548 (District 8) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, for a project proposing to demolish an existing one-story single-family residence and construct a new four-story structure with two dwelling units. The project includes excavation associated landscaping. The subject property is located within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 345 4TH STREET – located on the north side of 4th Street between Harrison and Folsom Streets; Lot 165 in Assessor’s Block 3751 (District 9) – Request for Large Project Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Section 329, to allow the demolition of a twostory retail building with adjacent parking lot and new construction of a seven-story commercial office building (less than 50,000 sf) with ground floor retail and is seeking an exception to active use requirements, under Section 145.1, along the Tandang Sora Street frontage. The project is located within a MUO (Mixed Use-Office) Zoning District and 85-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

345 4TH STREET- located on the north side of 4th Street between Harrison and Folsom Streets; Lot 165 in Assessor’s Block 3751 (District 9) – Request for Office Allocation pursuant to Planning Code Section 321, the project is seeking an office allocation approval pursuant to Section 321 from the reserve for smaller buildings (less than 50,000 sf) . The project is located within a MUO (Mixed Use-Office) Zoning District and 85-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 460 WEST PORTAL AVENUE – west side of West Portal Avenue between 15th Avenue and Sloat Boulevard; Lot 007 in Assessor’s Block 2484 (District 7) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1, 303, and 317, to allow the conversion of the existing residential building at the 460 West Portal Avenue to a school/educational use, providing administrative office, meeting, and guest faculty housing space to an educational facility d.b.a. Waldorf High School. The subject property is located within a RH‐1(D) (Residential, House‐District, One‐Family, Detached) Zoning District, and 40‐X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 89 ROOSEVELT WAY – south side of Roosevelt Way at Buena Vista Terrace; Lot 077 in Assessor’s Block 2612 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.09.19.8061, proposing the vertical addition of a mezzanine level with roof decks to an existing 3-story building within a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

Rec and Park (Thursday, June 21, 10AM)

Discussion Only


· SAN FRANCISCO ZOO - Presentation and discussion only to update the Commission on operational and management issues at the San Francisco Zoo.

· NEW BUSINESS/AGENDA SETTING

· Lincoln Park Golf Course


· Golden Gate Park Stables


· Community Gardens Policy


· South End Rowing Club


· Dolphin Club


· Golden Gate Yacht Club


· India Basin


· Commemorative Bench Program


· Esprit Park


· Golden Gate Park Tennis Fees


· Geneva Car Barn Project


· Golden Gate Park, Alvord Lake


· Esprit Park


· Garfield Pool

Action Items

· WILLIE “WOO WOO” WONG PLAYGROUND – AWARD OF CONTRACT - Discussion and possible action to: 1) award a contract for the construction of Willie “Woo Woo” Wong Playground to CLW Builders, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $8,883,600; and 2) amend the design services contract with CMG Landscape Architecture for Willie “Woo Woo” Wong Playground to increase the contract by $64,700, for a total not to exceed $1,300,000, which is 5 percent above the amended base contract.


· CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES FUNDING - Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution authorizing the General Manager and his/her designees to apply for Hazardous Mitigation and Pre-Disaster Mitigation Funding from the California Office of Emergency Services (CalOES) as needed during the next three years, and 2) as necessary, enter into grant agreements with the CalOES for the management of grant funds.


· ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT – SAN FRANCISCO PARKS ALLIANCE - Discussion and possible action to recommend that the Board of Supervisors authorize the Recreation and Park Department to accept and expend a cash grant from the San Francisco Parks Alliance of approximately $150,000, generated by the annual Crab Fest fundraiser event in February 2018, to support the Edwin M. Lee Scholarship Program.


· GARDENS ADJACENT TO CONSERVATORY OF FLOWERS – TEMPORARY ART INSTALLATION - Discussion and possible action to approve a request from the JSLH Foundation to extend for two additional years, the placement of the temporary art installation entitled “La Rose Des Vents” by artist Jean-Michel Othoniel at the gardens adjacent to the Conservatory of Flowers in Golden Gate Park for the period from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2020.


· ACCEPTANCE OF GRANTS - Discussion and possible action to accept and expend the following grants: 1) a cash grant of $20,000 from the National Recreation and Parks Association to support the Greenagers program; 2) a cash grant of $15,000 from the Friends of Camp Mather to support the Camp Mather sport court upgrades Community Opportunity Fund project; 3) a cash grant of $44,100.00 from the San Francisco Parks Alliance, on behalf of the Friends of Alta Plaza Park, to support new park benches and bike racks in the Park.


· SAN FRANCISCO ZOO – INCREASE OF ADMISSION FEES - Discussion and possible action to approve a request by the San Francisco Zoological Society to increase the admission fees at the San Francisco Zoo and Gardens as per Section 15.6 of the San Francisco Zoo Lease and Management Agreement By and Between the City and County of San Francisco and the San Francisco Zoological Society. 

· 858 STANYAN SHADOW ON GOLDEN GATE PARK - Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution recommending to the Planning Commission regarding whether or not the new shadow cast by the proposed project at 858 Stanyan Street will have a significant adverse impact on the use of Golden Gate Park, pursuant to Planning Code Section 295 (the Sunlight Ordinance). 

· OPEN SPACE FUND CONTINGENCY RESERVE- DEFERRED MAINTENANCE - Discussion and possible action to approve: 1) the allocation of $1,155,000 from the Open Space Fund Contingency Reserve (the Undesignated Deferred Maintenance sub-fund) to fund infrastructure deferred maintenance projects, and 2) the allocation of $400,000 from the Open space Fund Contingency Reserve (the Undesignated Reserve sub-fund) to fund the acquisition and installation of wildlife-proof waste receptacles, and the engineering and construction to stabilize the Degaussing Station building on Marina Green. 

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – PENDING LITIGATION - Anita Lofton, et al v. City and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Superior Court, Case No. CGC-15-549595 (filed December 23, 2015) Plaintiffs to dismiss claims with prejudice in exchange for City payment of $60,000. (Closed Session)

Miscellaneous

· Eastern Neighborhoods Plan Citizens Advisory Committee (Monday, June 18, 6PM) 
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From: Moore, Julie (CPC) 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:13 AM
To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Subject: 30 Otis Street Supplemental Materials
 
The 30 Otis Street Draft EIR is scheduled for commission this Wednesday. It has come to my attention that the commissioners may wish to review the background historic resources technical reports, which
were not included with the Draft EIR. Please provide the following link to the commissioners so that they may access these reports on PIM if desired:
 
http://propertymap.sfplanning.org/  > 30 Otis > Planning Applications > Related Documents
 

Julie Moore, Senior Planner
Environmental Planning Division
San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.8733 | www.sfplanning.org
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Measure Distance EagleView Map Legend Clear

Complaints Appeals BBNs
- 2016-003379PRV

2015-010013ENV Tel: 415-575-8733
Environmental (ENV) 30 OTIS ST

The proposed project consist of demolition of the five existing buildings and construction of a
new approximately 250-foot tall mixed use building. The proposed approximately 405,000 gsf
building would be comprised of a 10-story podium structure across the entire site and a 27-
story tower with 423 dwelling units, approximately 5,600 sf of ground floor retail, and 17,000 sf
of arts activity space (for the City Ballet School that operates on the site). The two basement
levels would provide 71 residential parking spaces and 3 car share spaces.

OPENED STATUS ADDRESS FURTHER INFO
9/28/2015 On Hold 30 OTIS ST 94103
2/12/12018

RELATED RECORDS:
- 2015-010013ENV

2015-010013PRJ Tel: 415-575-
9017

Project Profile (PRJ) 30 OTIS ST

The proposed project consist of demolition of the existing buildings and construction of a new
250-foot tall, 27-story mixed use building with 406 dwelling units, 12,130 sf of commercial
space to be used by the City Ballet School 74 843 square feet of ground floor retail, 428 bicycle






From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC;

Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 450-474 O"Farrell Street/532 Jones Street Project RTC - HPC Distribution
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 9:33:54 AM

FYI
 
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
 

From: Fordham, Chelsea (CPC) 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 6:53 PM
To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Subject: 450-474 O'Farrell Street/532 Jones Street Project RTC - HPC Distribution
 
Good Afternoon,
 
The Responses to Comments document for the 450-474 O'Farrell Street/532 Jones Street Project has been
posted on the Planning Department’s website
http://sfmea.sfplanning.org/2013.1535E_450_474%20O'farrell%20Street_532%20Jones%20street%20Project.pdf.
 
 
Please forward this link to the members of the Historic Preservation Commission.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Chelsea E. Fordham, Principal Planner
Environmental Planning Division
San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9071 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
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
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON MAYOR-ELECT LONDON BREED’S VICTORY
Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:49:47 PM
Attachments: DRAFT 6.13.18 Mayor-Elect Breed Victory.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:47 PM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON MAYOR-ELECT LONDON BREED’S VICTORY
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, June 13, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 
*** STATEMENT ***

MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON MAYOR-ELECT
LONDON BREED’S VICTORY

 
“I want to offer my sincere congratulations to Mayor-Elect London Breed on her election
victory. I commit my full support, both personally, and through my staff, to make this
transition between our administrations as smooth as possible.
 
It was my great fortune to have been welcomed so quickly and graciously by everyone in the
Mayor’s Office, and I am committed to extending that same courtesy to Mayor-Elect Breed.”
 
 

###
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR   MARK E.  FARRELL  
 SAN FRANCISCO                                                                    MAYOR  
     
 


 


1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


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


victory. I commit my full support, both personally, and through my staff, to make this transition 


between our administrations as smooth as possible.  


 


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
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen

Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 30 Otis HPC transmittal
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:01:27 PM
Attachments: Electronic transmittal to HPC_DEIR 06.13.2018.pdf

30 Otis St_HPC Agenda Language.doc.docx

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:53 PM
To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: 30 Otis HPC transmittal
 
This EIR will be on our website in the morning. Please let me know if there is any additional materials
you need from me.
 
Thank you!
 
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
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Memo 


 


 


0BNotice of Electronic Transmittal 
1BNotice of Availability of a Draft Environmental Impact Report 


for the 3B30 Otis Street Project 
 
DATE:   June 13, 2018 
TO:   Historic Preservation Commission Secretary 
FROM: Julie Moore, Environmental Planner, (415) 575-8733 
RE: Draft Environmental Impact Report for the  


30 Otis Street Project 
Planning Case No. 2015-010013ENV 


 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION HEARING DATE: June 20, 2018 


PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT EIR HEARING:  July 19, 2018 


 


In compliance with San Francisco’s Administrative Code Section 8.12.5 “Electronic Distribution of Multi-
Page Documents,” the Planning Department has submitted a Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) in 
digital format. The Draft EIR, including a detailed project description, is available for public review and 
comment on the planning department’s website at http://www.sf-planning.org/sfceqadocs. Additional 
hard copies may be requested by contacting Julie Moore of the Planning Department at 415-575-8733.  
The Draft EIR finds that the proposed project would lead to significant unavoidable project-level impacts 
related to historic resources, project-level and cumulative construction-related transportation impacts, 
and cumulative wind impacts. 


The hearing in front the historic preservation commission is for the planning commission and department 
staff to receive comments on the adequacy of the EIR.  The public hearing on the Draft EIR is scheduled 
on July 19, 2018 before the Planning Commission. 
 
Written comments on the Draft EIR will be accepted at the Planning Department until 5:00 p.m. on 
Friday, July 27, 2018.  Please send written comments to Julie Moore, Environmental Review Coordinator, 
San Francisco Planning Department, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103, or 
julie.moore@sfgov.org.  Any comments submitted should reference the project title and case number at 
the top of this notice. 


 



http://www.sf-planning.org/sfceqadocs

mailto:julie.moore@sfgov.org



		0BNotice of Electronic Transmittal

		1BNotice of Availability of a Draft Environmental Impact Report for the 3B30 Otis Street Project

		Planning commission draft EIR hearing:  July 19, 2018








Case No. 2015-010013ENV						(Julie Moore: 415-575-8733

[bookmark: _GoBack]30 Otis Street – The 36,042-square-foot (sf) project site comprises five lots (Assessors Block 3505, Lots 10, 12, 13, 16, and 18) along Otis Street, 12th Street, Colusa Alley, and Chase Court in the South of Market neighborhood. Five commercial buildings, ranging from one to three stories, currently exist on the site. The proposed project would merge the lots, demolish the existing buildings, and construct a residential building with ground-floor retail and arts activity uses. The proposed building would comprise a 10-story podium structure extending across the entire site and a 27-story single tower in the southeastern portion of the building, at the corner of Otis and 12th streets. The proposed building would be 85 to 250 feet tall, and approximately 404,770 gsf. The project includes approximately 423 residential units, 5,585 sf of retail space in three ground floor spaces, 16,600 sf of arts activities space with studios and a theater for the City Ballet School, and approximately 23,000 sf of open space on the ground floor and residential terraces. Streetscape improvements include a 7,200-sf public plaza at the corner of 12th Street and South Van Ness Avenue and 960-sf plaza on Otis Street. Two basement levels would provide 71 residential parking spaces and three car-share spaces. The building at 14-18 Otis Street has been determined individually eligible for the California Register of Historic Resources. The project site is located in the Downtown General Commercial (C-3-G) and Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) districts and 85/250 R-2 and 85-X Height and Bulk districts. 



Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment



	



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
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON GOLDEN STATE WARRIORS WINNING THE 2018 NBA

CHAMPIONSHIP
Date: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:22:43 AM
Attachments: 6.8.18 Warriors NBA Champions.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 9:02 PM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON GOLDEN STATE WARRIORS WINNING THE
2018 NBA CHAMPIONSHIP
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, June 8, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 
*** STATEMENT ***

MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON GOLDEN STATE WARRIORS
WINNING THE 2018 NBA CHAMPIONSHIP

 
“It gives me great pride to congratulate the Golden State Warriors and the entire Dub Nation
once again on winning the NBA title. With three NBA titles in four years, the Warriors can
undeniably stake their claim as one of the best teams in history. As a lifelong Warriors fan,
nothing gives me more joy than to see this team at the top once again.
 
Throughout this season, the Warriors exemplified the importance of true team basketball. As
fans, we were incredibly fortunate to witness the brilliant passing and shooting of Steph Curry,
the defensive prowess of Draymond Green, the incredible scoring ability of Kevin Durant and
the all-around mastery of Klay Thompson.
 
Congratulations to the ownership group led by Joe Lacob, basketball operations led by
General Manager Bob Meyers and Head Coach Steve Kerr, and the entire Warriors
organization headed by the unparalleled Rick Welts.”
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


 


Congratulations to the ownership group led by Joe Lacob, basketball operations led by General 


Manager Bob Meyers and Head Coach Steve Kerr, and the entire Warriors organization headed 


by the unparalleled Rick Welts.” 


 


 


 


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
Subject: FW: Commission Update for the Week of June 11, 2018
Date: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:17:49 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 6.11.18.doc

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:22 AM
To: Tsang, Francis
Subject: Commission Update for the Week of June 11, 2018
 
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

June 11, 2018

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of June 11, 2018

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of June 11, 2018. 

Small Business (Monday, June 11, 530PM) 

Discussion Only


· Board of Supervisors File No. 171140 -Administrative Code - Process for Establishment of Cultural Districts. Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to create a process for the establishment of cultural districts in the City to acknowledge and preserve neighborhoods with unique cultural heritage, and to require the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development to report to the Board of Supervisors and the Mayor regarding existing cultural districts previously established by resolution; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act.

Action Items

· Approval of Legacy Business Registry Applications and Resolutions. 

· The Animal Company.

· VIP Grooming SF Inc.

Port (Tuesday, June 12, 2PM)


Discussion Only


· Informational Presentation on Waterfront Plan Working Group Transportation Recommendations produced in Part 2 of the Waterfront Plan Update public planning process.


· Informational Presentation on the status of the Downtown Ferry Terminal and Mission Bay Ferry Landing projects and the Port and WETA’s water transportation planning.


· Informational Presentation on the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Monthly Rental Rate Schedule, Monthly Parking Stall Rates and Special Events.


· Informational presentation on the proposed transaction documents related to Seawall Lot 322-1 (the “Site”) located at Broadway and Front Streets: (1) an Option to Lease Agreement between the Port and 88 Broadway Family LP (the “Developer”); (2) a form ground lease with an initial 57-year term and an 18-year extension option (the “Ground Lease”) with the Developer to develop up to 125 affordable housing units and ancillary ground level uses on the Site (the “Project” or the “Family Project”); and (3) a new Memorandum of Understanding (the “Development MOU”) between the Port and the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development (the “Housing Office”) with a term that is coterminous with the Ground Lease.


Action Items

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL AND REAL PROPERTYNEGOTIATOR (Closed Session)

· Property: Seawall Lot 322-1, an approximately 37,810 square foot rectangular land parcel bounded by Broadway, Front and Vallejo Streets; Assessor Block 0140, Lot 7, located at the corner of Front and Broadway Streets. Pursuant to Resolution 14-16, the Port entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with MOHCD for development of an affordable housing project on SWL 322-1 under a proposed Port lease with MOHCD’s selected developer.  In this executive session, the Port’s negotiator seeks direction from the Port Commission on factors affecting the price and terms of lease payment to include in a new MOU with MOHCD that will serve as the basis for the proposed lease with MOHCD-selected developer including price structure and financing mechanisms, as well as rent to be paid by the developer under the proposed lease. The executive session discussion will enhance the capacity of the Port Commission during its public deliberations and actions to set the price and payment terms that are most likely to maximize the benefits to the Port, the City, and the People of the State of California.


· Property : Java House LLC. Located at Pier 40 ½ , under Lease L-1400. Port staff has been approached with a proposal to extend Lease No. L-14100 with Java House, LLC in connection with a potential sale transaction.  Port staff are evaluating the proposed terms including the proposed price and terms of payment for such an extension and the executive session discussion will be an opportunity for the Port Commission to provide negotiation direction regarding price and terms of payment, improvements, rental rate resets, participation in sale proceeds and other factors affecting the form, manner and payment of consideration for a possible extension, and which in turn will enhance the capacity of the Port Commission during its public deliberations and actions to set the price and payment terms that are most likely to maximize the benefits to the Port, the City, and the People of the State of California.


· Request authorization to award Construction Contract No. 2786, Pier 94 Backlands Improvement Project to Hoseley Corporation in the amount of $6,969,003 and authorize a contract contingency fund of 10% for a total authorization of $7,665,903.


· Request authorization to advertise for competitive bids for Construction Contract No. 2806, Pier 31 Shed Window & Wall Repair Project.

· Request adoption of the Final Mitigated Negative Declaration and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Alcatraz Ferry Embarkation Project (2017-000188ENV) located at Piers 31-33 on The Embarcadero at Bay Street (Site) pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act; and


Request approval of three transaction documents: (1) a General Agreement between the Port and the National Park Service (NPS) for a thirty-year term with two ten-year options for use of the Site primarily as the embarkation to Alcatraz Island including: (2) a form lease with an initial ferry concessioner to be selected by NPS for site improvements and ferry services including from the Site to Alcatraz Island coterminous with the ferry concession contract; and (3) a lease with the Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy for site improvements and to operate visitor amenities including a visitor-contact station and café for a thirty-year term with two ten-year options coterminous with the General Agreement.


· Discussion and possible action on Port Executive Director Salary pursuant to Charter Section B3.581(h) 

PUC (Tuesday, June 12, 130PM)


Discussion Only


· CleanPowerSF Update

· Sewer System Improvement Program Quarterly Update

· Wastewater Capital Improvement Program Quarterly Report

· Green Infrastructure Early Implementation Projects: Monitoring and Lessons Learned 


· Update on federal legislation and appropriations relevant to SFPUC operations including the Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act program, State Revolving Funds, Ocean Beach Replenishment, Workforce Development, and Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Proceedings

Action Items

· Approve Modification No. 1 to Job Order Contract (JOC), JOC- 51, Heating Ventilation Air Conditioning (HVAC) Energy Efficiency (C-20 License) for San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, and Alameda Counties with EMCOR/Mesa Energy Systems, Inc., to perform HVAC and energy efficiency mechanical upgrades in City-owned municipal facilities, increasing the contract by $2,500,000 for a total contract amount of $7,500,000, and increasing the duration by one year for a total contract duration of five years, as allowed for contracts executed under San Francisco Administrative Code Ch. 6.62. Job Order Contracts (f) and (g).


· Accept work performed by D’Arcy & Harty Construction for Contract No. WW-603, As-Needed Main Sewer Replacement, for a total contract amount of $3,843,339 and a total duration of 760 consecutive calendar days (approximately two years, one month), and authorize final payment to the contractor. 


· Approve an increase to the existing construction contract duration contingency of 90 consecutive calendar days (three months) to Contract No. WW-625, Oceanside Water Pollution Control Plant Flare Control and Stack Upgrade; and authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to the contract duration up to a total of 750 consecutive calendar days (approximately two years, one month), with no change to the contract amount.

· Approve an increase to the existing construction contract duration contingency of 134 consecutive calendar days (approximately four months) to Contract No. WW-633, Various Locations Sewer Replacement No. 2; and authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to the contract duration for a total revised contract duration up to 640 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year, eight months), with no change to contract amount.

· Authorize the General Manager to execute a Conditional Land Disposition and Acquisition Agreement by and between the City and County of San Francisco (City), acting through its Public Utilities Commission and 2000 Marin Property, L.P. (Developer), providing for the City’s future transfer of real property at 639 Bryant Street (Block 3777, Lot 052) in exchange for acquiring 2000 Marin Street (Block 4346, Lot 002), and including the Developer reimbursing the SFPUC for certain costs, with closing conditioned on several factors including  the City’s discretionary approval after completion of environmental review, subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors; adopt a finding declaring 639 Bryant Street surplus to SFPUC’s utility needs, conditioned upon and effective upon the date of close of escrow on the proposed land exchange transaction.


· Approve Amendment No. 1 to CS-1048(G), Grant Agreement with the San Francisco Unified School District to fund the construction of a pilot Stormwater Schoolyard at Robert Louis Stevenson Elementary School; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, increasing the grant amount by $180,000 for a total amount of $708,000, with no change in the agreement duration.

· Approve the selection of and award Grant Agreement No. PRO.0075 to Chinatown Community Development Center (CCDC) to implement the Sustainable Chinatown Initiative Pilot Project to coordinate outreach with City agencies and community stakeholders on development and implementation of green infrastructure, non-potable reuse, and energy efficiency projects in Chinatown; and authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute a grant agreement with CCDC for an amount not-to-exceed $180,000, and with a total duration of two years.

· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract No. WW-656, As Needed Spot Sewer Replacement No. 37, for a total contract amount not-to-exceed $8,198,256, and with a duration of 400 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year, one month), to J. Flores Construction Company, Inc., to replace sections of existing sewer piping, on an as-needed basis, at locations to be determined throughout the City of San Francisco; and authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute a contract for an amount not-to-exceed $8,198,256 with the sole qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, J. Flores Construction Company, Inc., or, if negotiations are unsuccessful, with another qualified contractor, as permitted under San Francisco Administrative Code Section 6.23(c)(2).

· Approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 1000000172, As-Needed Technical Services Agreement with Aclara Technologies LLC, to procure proprietary hardware consisting of Meter Transmission and Data Collector Units; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, increasing the agreement by $2,349,857 for a total contract not-to-exceed amount of $2,915,857, and with a time extension of three additional years, through December 31, 2023, for a total contract duration of eight years.

· Approve three Resource Adequacy (RA) contracts for CleanPowerSF executed by the General Manager between the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission and Pacific Gas & Electric Company, with a combined term of two years and five months, and total costs of $13.7 million; and authorize the General Manager to seek retroactive approval from the Board of Supervisors for the three RA contracts.

· Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation: Pacific Bell Tel. Col, et al v. City and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Superior Court Case No.: CGC-16-554661, Date Filed: October 4, 2016, Proposed Settlement of action with plaintiff’s release of all claims and the city to pay plaintiff in the amount of: $852,057.22 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation: Charleen Maghzi, individually and as trustee of the Maghzi Family Marital Trust v. The City and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Superior Court Case No.: CGC-18-563778, Date Filed: January 26, 2018, Proposed settlement of action with plaintiff’s release of all claims and the City to pay plaintiff $1,427,637.59 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation: Isabel Rodriguez-Alba v. City and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Superior Court Case No.: CGC-15-548917, Date Filed: October 10, 2015, Proposed settlement of action with plaintiff’s release of all claims and the City to pay plaintiff $55,000 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Restore Hetch Hetchy v City and County of San Francisco, California Court of Appeal, Fifth Appellate District Court, Case No.: F074107, City Law No.: 151139 / Date Filed July 12, 2016 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of the 1987 CCSF Interconnection Agreement – PG&E Rate Schedule FERC No. 114 to be effective 6/30/15. Case No.: ER15-702-000/Date Filed: December 23, 2014 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of The CCSF Facilities Charge Agreement for Moscone to be effective 6/30/15. Case No.: ER15-703-000/Date Filed December 23, 2014 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Transmission Owner Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15. Case No.: ER15-705-000/Date Filed: December 23, 2014 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Wholesale Distribution Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15. Case No.: ER15-704-000/Date Filed: December 23, 2014 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Notice of Termination of Facilities Charge Agreements between PG&E and the City and County of San Francisco, Case No.: ER15-735-000/Date Filed: December 23, 2014 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: City and County of San Francisco v. Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Complaint under Sections 206 and 306 of the Federal Power Act. Case No.: EL15-3-000/Date Filed: October 9, 2014 (Closed Session)

Rent (Tuesday, June 12, 6PM)


Discussion Only


· Public Meetings Rules

Action Items

· Consideration of Appeals: 

· 756 Page Street AL180039 - The landlord appeals the dismissal of his petition for an operating and maintenance expense passthrough.


· 1800 Franklin Street #402 AL180038 - The master tenant appeals the remand decision denying her hardship appeal.


· 1053 Portola Drive #Garage Unit AT180036 - The tenant appeals the decision denying her petition for unlawful rent increase.


· 777 Rhode Island Street AL180037 - The landlord appeals the decision partially granting the landlord’s petition for a capital improvement passthrough.


· 142 Alpine Terrace AT180035 - The tenant appeals the remand decision partially granting the tenant’s claim of decreased housing services and unlawful rent increase.


· 2173-2175 Grove Street AT180022 (continued from 5/8/18) - The tenants appeal the decision granting in part the landlord’s petition for an operating and maintenance expense passthrough.


Veterans Affairs (Tuesday, June 12, 6PM)


Discussion Only


· Follow-up discussion on “SFVAC Candidates Forum”


· Presentation by Bobie Hare regarding the June Stand Down


· Report on communications with the County Veterans Service Office

Action Items

· Nominations and Election of new SFVAC Secretary

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, June 13, 5PM)

Action Items

· APPEAL – MONTHIYA MIRKOVIC & NENAD LENNY MIRKOVIC dba “ROYAL THAI SPA,” Appellant(s) vs. DEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH, Re: 685 Northpoint Street. Appealing the 15-day SUSPENSION on March 30, 2018, of a Massage Establishment Permit.


· APPEAL – ESIDARAP TRUST, Appellant(s) vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, Re: 1600 Lake Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on April 02, 2018, of a Notice of Violation & Penalty Decision (alleging violation of Planning Code Sections 136, 188 and 174 for the reconstruction of a noncomplying solid, 6-foot fence located within the front yard setback of the subject property).


· APPEAL – THEA SELBY & ROBERT JOHNSTONE, Appellant(s) vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: 443 Haight Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on April 09, 2018, to Verizon Wireless, of a Personal Wireless Service Facility Site Permit (construction of a personal wireless service facility in a Zoning Protected Location).


· REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at Fulton Street Right-of-Way. San Francisco Arts Commission, determination holder, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 18-035, Schmid vs Historical Preservation Commission, decided April 18, 2018. At that time, the Board voted 5-0 to grant the appeal of the issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness on the basis that the Historical Preservation Commission acted incorrectly because their review was inconsistent with the typical review of historic pieces, and the Historic Preservation Commission did not satisfy Standard 2 of the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation. Determination Holder: San Francisco Arts Commission. Appellant: Frear Stephen Schmid. Project: Remove to storage the bronze “Early Days” sculptural group from the James Lick Pioneer Monument consistent with the purposes and standards of San Francisco Planning Code Article 10 and to meet the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation at the property located between Assessor’s Block 0353 and Block 0354. Case No.: 2017-015491COA.


REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at Fulton Street Right-of-Way. San Francisco Historical Preservation Commission, respondent department, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 18-035, Schmid vs Historical Preservation Commission, decided April 18, 2018. At that time, the Board voted 5-0 to grant the appeal of the issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness on the basis that the Historical Preservation Commission acted incorrectly because their review was inconsistent with the typical review of historic pieces, and the Historic Preservation Commission did not satisfy Standard 2 of the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation. Determination Holder: San Francisco Arts Commission. Appellant: Frear Stephen Schmid. Project: Remove to storage the bronze “Early Days” sculptural group from the James Lick Pioneer Monument consistent with the purposes and standards of San Francisco Planning Code Article 10 and to meet the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation at the property located between Assessor’s Block 0353 and Block 0354. Case No.: 2017-015491COA.


Fire (Wednesday, June 13, 9AM)

Discussion Only


· PRESENTATION FROM THE DEPARTMENT’S AIRPORT DIVISION – Assistant Deputy Chief Khairul Ali to present an overview on the Department’s Airport Division.

· OVERVIEW OF FIRE DEPARTMENT BUDGET – Update and overview from Director Mark Corso on the current budget.


Juvenile Probation (Wednesday, June 13, 530PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation on SFUSD by Vincent Matthews, Superintendent

· Presentation on Woodside Learning Center and Log Cabin Ranch Schools by Chris Lanier, Principal, SFUSD

· Presentation on the Office of Cannabis by Ray Law, Associate Director of Enforcement and Outreach, and Nicole Wheaton, Director


· Juvenile Hall and Log Cabin Ranch Census Report 


· SFJPD Budget Update 


· Use of Mechanical Restraints – WIC 210.6 


· Case Management System launch update 


Police (Wednesday, June 13, 530PM)

Action Items

· DPA/SFPD Document Protocol Report, 1st Quarter 2018

· Presentation of DPA’s 1st Quarter 2018 Statistical Report


· Presentation of Statistical Reports:  Summary of Cases Received, Mediation of Complaints, Adjudication of Sustained Complaints for March, April, & May 2018 and Companion Reports


· Discussion and possible action to approve the Addendum to the California Department of Justice and the San Francisco Police Department MOU

· CONFERENCE WITH NEGOTIATOR-COLLECTIVE BARGAINING. Anticipated Issues Under Negotiation:  DGO 2.04, “Complaints Against Officers,” DGO 3.01, “Written Communications System,” DGO 5.02, “Use of Electronic Control Weapons,” DGO. 5.15, “Enforcement of Immigration Laws,” and DGO 10.11, “Body Worn Cameras” (Closed Session) 


· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police. Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officers to duty following an officer-involved shooting (OIS 18-004) (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION. Discussion and possible action to take the following disciplinary cases off calendar: (Closed Session)

· OCC 0167-15 (Withdrawal of the Appeals of the Chief’s Suspension)


· DPA 0656-15 (Withdrawal of the Appeal of the Chief’s Suspension)


· DPA 0543-15 (Withdrawal of the Appeal of the Chief’s Suspension; member retired effective 05/20/2018)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:   Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)

Retirement (Wednesday, June 13, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Private Equity Portfolio Update

· Real Assets Portfolio Update

· Private Markets Performance Reports

· Private Credit Portfolio Update

· Report on Investment Performance of the Retirement Fund for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2018

· Report on Managers Under Review

· Chief Investment Officer Report

· SFDCP Manager Report

· Executive Director's Report

· 2018 Proxy Voting Season Status Report on I NCR-sponsored Resolutions through May 2018


· SFERS is signatory on 2018 Global Investor Statement to Governments on Climate Change


· Daugherty et. al. v. University of Chicago ERISA Plan Case Summary


· 2018 Performance Evaluation Surveys for Executive Director and Actuarial Services


· Coordinator will be emailed to Board members on June 15th by Ashley Dunning, Nossa man


· Retirement Party for Norm Nickens

Action Items

· Election of Board President

· Election of Board Vice President


· Possible Recommendation and/or Action on Sale and Purchase of Particular, Specific Pension Fund Investment under California Government Code Section 54956.81 (8 investments). (Closed Session)


· Review and Approval of Guidelines for Generation Investment Management's Global Equity Strategy

· Resolution of Commendation for Retiring Board Secretary Norm Nickens


Treasure Island (Wednesday, June 13, 130PM)

Discussion Only


· Street Naming Convention 

· THRR Resident Consultation Update 

Action Items

· Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services Agreement between the Treasure Island Development Authority and Toolworks, Inc., to Provide Janitorial Services For a Month to Month Term, Commencing July 1, 2018 and Ending June 30, 2019 in an Amount not to Exceed $255,000.00

· Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services Agreement between the Treasure Island Development Authority and One Treasure Island for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 

· Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services Agreement between the Treasure Island Development Authority and Rubicon Enterprises, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, commencing July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, for an amount not to exceed $1,450,000.00

· Resolution Authorizing the Treasure Island Director to Execute a Grant Agreement with the Boys and Girls Clubs of San Francisco, a California Non-Profit Organization, for the purpose of funding Boys and Girls Clubs of San Francisco’s Camp Mendocino tuition for all on-Island youth residents for summer of 2018

· Resolution Authorizing the Treasure Island Director (“Director”) to  Exercise Options to Extend the Agreement (“Agreement”) between the Treasure Island Development Authority (the “Authority”) and Hawk Engineers (“Contractor”) for As-Needed Infrastructure Engineering Support Services for the Treasure Island/Yerba Buena Island Development Project (the “Project”) 

· Resolution Authorizing the Forty Third Amendment to the Treasure Island Land and Structures Master Lease between the Authority and the United States Navy to Extend the Term

· Resolution Authorizing the Fourteenth Amendment to the Treasure Island Childcare Center Master Lease between the Authority and the United States Navy to Extend the Term

· Resolution Authorizing the Treasure Island Director (“Director”) to Approve the Recommendations of the Treasure Island Arts Steering Committee and Authorize the San Francisco Arts Commission to Enter Into Agreements with the Selected Artists

Health Services (Thursday, June 14, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Prop B Retirees: Medical Subsidy 2019

· HSS Financial Reporting as of March 31, 2018

Action Items

· Approve City Plan’s rates and premium contributions for actives and early retirees for 2019 plan year. Staff recommendation: Approve 2019 rates and premium contributions; suspend stabilization policy; and apply the entire rate stabilization balance of $1,661,000 to 2019 rates.

· Approve retiree dental rates and premium contributions for 2019 plan year

· Review and approve UHC’s Medicare Advantage fully-insured retiree rates and premium contributions for 2019 plan year

· Review and approve Kaiser Permanente’s Medicare Advantage fully-insured retiree rates and premium contributions for 2019 plan year

· Review and approve Kaiser Permanente’s Multi-state Region (outside CA, located in Northwest (primarily Oregon), Washington state, and Hawaii) fully-insured retiree rates and premium contributions for 2019 plan year


· Approve Life and Disability renewal for 2019 plan year

· Election of Health Service Board Officers (President and Vice President) for fiscal year 2018-2019

· Vote on whether to cancel July 2018 Health Service Board meeting

· Member appeal (Closed Session)

Human Rights (Thursday, June 14, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Welcome New Commissioner: Joseph Sweiss


· Upcoming Events:


· June 28, 12pm: Workshop at USF


· June 29, 12pm: Career and College Fair at LinkedIn


· June 29, 6pm: Faith, Hope & Healing at MoAD


· Status of SHARP (Sexual Harassment and Assault Response and Prevention)


· Presentation to Board of Education on MBSK (My Brother and Sister’s Keeper) 


· Continuity of Work Plan submitted to Mayor’s office


· Update on CAHRO (California Association of Human Relations Organizations) Activities


· HRC Staff meeting with Ministry of Unification Center for North Korean Human Rights Records 


· Supreme Court Discussion – Masterpiece Cakeshop v. Colorado Civil Rights Commission


· California Assembly Bill 931


· Zero Tolerance Immigration – The Separation of Migrant Families at the US-Mexico Borer


Planning (Thursday, June 14, 1PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 792 CAPP STREET – west side of Capp Street, between 22nd and 23rd Streets; lot 019B of Assessor’s Block 3637 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.4, 303, and 317, proposing to demolish the existing two-story single-family home and construct a new four-story (40 foot tall) residential structure containing four dwelling units within a Residential Transit Oriented - Mission (RTO-M) Zoning District, Calle 24 Special Use District, and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Proposed Continuance to June 28, 2018)

· 214 STATES STREET – north side of States Street between Levant and Castro Streets; Lot 038 in Assessor’s Block 2622 (District 8) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to allow the tantamount to demolition of an existing 1,635 square foot, two-story single family home and the addition of a ground floor garage and front entrance, a horizontal rear addition, three new roof dormers and the enclosing of two front decks to create bay windows. The project site is located within a RH2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions with Modifications (Proposed Continuance to July 12, 2018)

· 1782 QUESADA AVENUE – northeast side of Quesada Avenue between Newhall and 3rdStreets; Lot 027 of Assessor’s Block 5327 (District 10) - Requests for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application 2017.03.08.0963 within a RH-2 (Residential, House – Two Family) and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposal includes the construction of a three-story over basement, two-residential dwelling unit building on a vacant lot. The Project includes a 1,358 square foot, 3-bedroom, 2-bath unit and a 1,567 square foot, 3-bedroom, 2-bath unit, a two-car garage and a roof deck. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Staff Analysis: Abbreviated Discretionary Review (Proposed Continuance to July 26, 2018)

Discussion Only

· SF STATE CAMPUS MASTER PLAN – San Francisco State University is coordinating with the Planning Department and City agency staff in expectation of a Notice of Preparation of a Draft EIR for their campus master plan this fall. Planning Staff are especially encouraged by the University’s goals of increasing campus housing for students and staff, connecting the campus to surrounding development and open spaces, and pursuing sustainability initiatives. This Informational Presentation will update the Commission on the status of the campus master plan, inter-agency coordination and environmental review process.

Action Items

· 2001 37TH AVENUE – located on the west side of 37th Avenue between Rivera and Pacheco Streets; Lot 006 in Assessor’s Block 2094 (District 4) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization for the expansion of an existing private secondary school (St. Ignatius College Preparatory) to increase the maximum student enrollment by 100 students, from 1500 to 1600 students. The additional students will be restricted to enrollment in a new 6th through 8th grade middle school, the Fr. Sauer Academy. Classes for the Fr. Sauer Academy would occur within existing classrooms on campus, but the project includes a proposed 1,300 square foot buildable area, at the center of the campus, on existing concreate pad, for a potential classroom to be built in the future. The Project is located within a RH-1 (Residential-House, One Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1 DE HARO STREET – between King and Berry Streets – Lots 303 & 304 in Assessor’s Block 3800 (District 10) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.3C and 303, for uses that support new development of Production, Distribution and Repair (PDR) space for the project involving demolition of three existing two-story, 25-ft. tall light industrial buildings (collectively measuring approximately 10,620 sq. ft.), and construction a new four-story, 58-ft. tall mixed-use building containing 86,301 sq. ft. of office use and 43,318 sq. ft. of PDR uses. The Project also includes 14 accessory parking spaces adjacent to the building, streetscape improvements, 36 Class 1 and 4 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The Project is contingent upon the approval of new legislation associated with reauthorizing Planning Code Section 210.3C (See Case No. 2018-003257PCA). The Project site is located within a PDR-1-G (Production, Distribution and Repair - General) Zoning District and 58-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions


1 DE HARO STREET – between King and Berry Streets – Lots 303 & 304 in Assessor’s Block 3800 (District 10) – Request for an Office Development Authorization under Planning Code Sections 320, 321 and 322 to authorize up to 86,301 sq. ft. from the Office Development Annual Limit. The Project would construct a new four-story, 58-ft. tall mixed-use building containing 869,301 sq. ft. of office use and 43,318 sq. ft. of PDR uses. The Project site is located within a PDR-1-G (Production, Distribution and Repair - General) Zoning District and 58-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions


· 600 20TH STREET – northwest corner of Illinois and 20th Streets, on Lot 002 in Assessor’s Block 4058 (District 10) – Request for a Large Project Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 329, to construct a new 68-foot tall six-story, 26,024 square-foot mixed-use building with 21 dwelling units, including a flexible unit, and approximately 1,694 square feet of ground floor commercial use. Under the LPA, the Project is seeking exceptions to the Planning Code requirements for rear yard (Planning Code Section 134), dwelling unit exposure (Planning Code 140), and flexible units-modification of the accessory use provisions for dwelling units (Planning Code Section 329(d)(11)). The proposed project is located within the Urban Mixed Use (UMU) Zoning District, the Life Science and Medical Special Use District, and 68-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 412 BROADWAY – north side of Broadway between Montgomery and Kearny Streets, on Lot 033 in Assessor’s Block 0144 (District 3) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 714, to permit an extension of operating hours until 4 a.m. daily, for an existing Restaurant and Nighttime Entertainment use (d.b.a. The Penthouse Club & Restaurant). No other changes are proposed. The proposed project is located within a Broadway Neighborhood Commercial District (NCD) and 65-A-1 Height and Bulk District. The Project is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as the extension of hours is not considered a “project” under CEQA. Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove

· HOTEL USES IN NORTH BEACH – Planning Code Amendment to limit hotel uses in the Telegraph Hill-North Beach Residential Special Use District and the North Beach Neighborhood Commercial District; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications

· PROHIBIT CANNABIS RETAIL AND MEDICAL CANNABIS DISPENSARIES IN CHINATOWN – Planning Code Amendment to prohibit Cannabis Retail and Medical Cannabis Dispensaries in the Chinatown Mixed Use Districts; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and making findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications

· 1439-1441 SOUTH VAN NESS AVENUE – east side of South Van Ness Avenue, between 25th and 26th Streets; lot 021 of Assessor’s Block 6526 (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of building permit application No. 2016.0809.4577 that proposes to legalize and alter the existing ground floor dwelling unit, construct vertical and rear additions to expand all units within the structure, and alter the façade of the structure within a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) District and 50-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Staff Analysis: Full Discretionary Review. Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Conditions

· 2100 MISSION STREET – located on the southwest corner of Mission and 17th Streets; Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 3576 (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2014.0623.9172, to demolish the existing one-story commercial building (DBA One $ Store) and construct a new 65-foot tall six-story, 28,073-square foot mixed-use building with 27 dwelling units and approximately 3,000 square feet of ground floor commercial use. The Project is located within the Mission Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and a 65-B Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Staff Analysis: Full Discretionary Review. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

War Memorial (Thursday, June 14, 2PM)

Action Items

· Rental Requests:  Opera House; Davies Symphony Hall; Herbst Theatre; Wilsey Center.

· Request from Global Gourmet Catering for approval of proposed food and beverage concession menu and pricing to be effective August 1, 2018.

· Request from Global Gourmet Catering for consideration and approval of proposed Investment for Improvements to food and beverage service facilities in the War Memorial facilities.

· Request from Krista DeNio and Echo Theater Suitcase/Moving Ground to use the Memorial Court in conjunction with “Centennial Reckoning” rehearsals and five performances in November 2018.

Ethics (Friday, June 15, 2PM)

Miscellaneous

· Immigrant Rights Commission’s 21st Anniversary & Immigrant Leadership Awards Ceremony (Monday, June 11, 5PM, North Light Court) 

· Transbay Joint Powers Authority Board (Wednesday, June 15, 930AM)


· Mayor’s Disability Council (Friday, June 15, 1PM) 



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
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON DECLARING JUNE LGBTQ PRIDE MONTH
Date: Thursday, June 07, 2018 10:43:34 AM
Attachments: 6.7.18 Pride Month.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 10:33 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON DECLARING JUNE LGBTQ PRIDE MONTH
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, June 7, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 
*** STATEMENT ***

MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON DECLARING JUNE LGBTQ
PRIDE MONTH

 
“On Monday, while we were raising the Rainbow Flag over City Hall to kick off Pride Month
in San Francisco, the Supreme Court issued a decision in the Masterpiece Cakeshop case that
troubled many of our LGBQT residents.
 
I am here to state unequivocally that this does not change San Francisco’s longstanding
commitment to protect the rights of our LGBTQ community members. Now, more than ever,
it is critical for our great city to be a beacon of hope and freedom for the rest of the country.
 
In San Francisco, we are steadfast in our opposition to discrimination of all kinds. Due to its
recently passed anti-LGBTQ adoption law, Oklahoma has been added to the list of states
prohibited from city-funded travel and contracting. We know that it is important to not only a
stand against discrimination, but also to celebrate and support the communities that make this
city a vibrant and incredible place to live. Pride Month gives us that opportunity.
 
We are proud to once again declare June LGBTQ Pride Month in the City of San Francisco.
The Pride Flag will fly over City Hall, acting as a tribute to the generations of pioneers who
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*** STATEMENT *** 


MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON DECLARING JUNE LGBTQ 


PRIDE MONTH 


 


“On Monday, while we were raising the Rainbow Flag over City Hall to kick off Pride Month in 


San Francisco, the Supreme Court issued a decision in the Masterpiece Cakeshop case that 


troubled many of our LGBQT residents. 


 


I am here to state unequivocally that this does not change San Francisco’s longstanding 


commitment to protect the rights of our LGBTQ community members. Now, more than ever, it is 


critical for our great city to be a beacon of hope and freedom for the rest of the country. 


 


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


 


We are proud to once again declare June LGBTQ Pride Month in the City of San Francisco. The 


Pride Flag will fly over City Hall, acting as a tribute to the generations of pioneers who came 


before us and as a celebration of the strong leaders we have with us today.” 
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Three Minute Speech Before the HPC
Date: Thursday, June 07, 2018 9:03:24 AM

 
 
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
 
From: Arnold Cohn [mailto:sfamc2@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 8:14 PM
To: ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com; rsejohns; dianematsuda@hotmail.com; Jonathan Pearlman;
Black, Kate (CPC)
Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Frye, Tim (CPC)
Subject: Three Minute Speech Before the HPC
 

Hello I want to give you another reason why project 2016-010079COA, Block 459
Lot 3 known as 3620, 3636, 3640 Buchanan and 1595
Northpoint, should not be permitted to demolish the park area
and the garden shop building located in the southern portion of
the lot. Recall, I previously provided you copies of historic city
official documents about Resolution 88 and Block 459 Lot 3.
 

The project developer hired Page and Turnbull consultants to prepare a report
showing that no historical significance was identified for the
property. The project developer sent a copy of that document
to the Planning Dept.

The Page and Turnbull document completely ignores the 1974
Resolution 88 passed by the Landmark Preservation Advisory Board
(LPAB) which explicitly defined the entire area of Block 459 Lot 3 as
historic landmark 58.

Prior to 1974, the then owners of Block 459 Lot 3 restored the

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/


manufactured gas plant office building and from Resolution 88
"added an equally impressive garden shop and handsomely
landscaped spacious areas", that shop and landscaped areas
being proposed for demolition.

The 1974 landmark Resolution 88 recognized the shop and
landscaped area as an historic artistic entity. The LPAB explicitly defined
the entire area of Block 459 Lot 3 as the historic landmark, including
the office building, landscaped areas and the garden shop
building. 

Because the Page and Turnbull document ignores Resolution
88, it is 
invalid and needs re-working.
 



RECEIVED

June 11, 2018

Board of Appeals
1650-Mission, #301
San Francisco, Ca 94103

JUN 13 2018

CITY &COUNTY OF S.F.
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

CPC/HPC

To: President Frank Fung, Vice-President Dick Swig, Commissioners Darryl
Honda, Ann Lazarus, Bobby Wilson

Dear Sirs and Madams:

With the June 13 re-hearing date fast approaching on the "Early Days"
statue, I can't thank each and every one of you enough for rendering the
past decision that could only be rendered-that the Arts and Historic Preser-
vation Commissions erred when deciding (to their everlasting shame), that
it was within their authority to remove this artwork. Such decisions are
in essence, irrevocable, unless the law is changed and cannot simply be
overturned based on the whim of even a substantial number of people, who
are sorely misrepresenting the intentions of Frank Happersbsrge~r wl~~
was a prominent artist in his day and won the commission to create it.

I listened to many speakers who testified in favor of removal; it quickly
became quite clear they were speaking of the greater ills of how the
Indians were treated throughout history: "genocide", "racism", "stolen
lands taken from our ancestors", were repeated themes. Mariposa Villaluna,
who reportedly spearheaded removal efforts, and spoke in fevered pitch, was
clearly waging a personal war while disrespectfully allowing her child to
whine the whole time, disrupting the meeting. So an innocent statue made
for ALL San Franciscans is now being viciously scapegoated for past actions
that spanned centuries? No matter their thoughts, they have no right to
"steal" a piece of art from those like myself who relish its beauty
and representation of a monumental period of California history. No one,
save Andrew Galvan, who is the Old Mission Curator at Mission San Francis-
co de As is (next to Mission Dolores Basilica) knew or cared anything
about mission history. Mr. Galvan, I understand, attended the canoniza-
tion ceremony in Rome of Saint Juniper.o Serra. Of actual abuses within
the mission system, many of the soldi rs were to blame. Does it make sense
that the Franciscan Friars would embrace the native peoples within the
moral arena, by teaching them to read music and create art, if they - only
had malevolent or uncaring feelings toward them? Can the literally tens of
thousands of Indians who built the 21 missions be wrong, missions that
were so endearing that Hollywood, Alfred Hitchcock, used one in his famous
movie, "Vertigo"? However one feels about the statue, it still does not
negate the fact that the Native Peoples built the missions, with help from
the friars, and the statue honors that tremendous effort.

And it ire outrageous that SF Chronicle columnist Caille Millner (June
9, "Another chance to get rid of demeaning relic")likens the statue to
the Confederate symbols removed in the South. Granted, the Confederate
leaders truly did have racist thoughts and actions, but what is the point
when they were buoyed by the millions who wanted institutionalized slavery
to prevail? This was an ugly sign of the times in which a few leaders
are targeted when a majority of the populace was to blame. The ridiculous
actions of removing statues and renaming streets and freeways speaks more
to the token actions of those indulging in feel-good attempts at self-
gratification, while sadly taking away from meaningful change such as



working in schools with mandatory courses teaching children that all are
the same, no matter if skin color is different. And legislation must
be strengthened and expanded to clamp down wherever discrimination erupts.
And of course, there can be no more important place than in the home-
it is incumbent upon all parents to teach their children that no one is
better because they are smarter, or more popular, or have a different skin
color.

So the impetus of the trend toward removal has propelled many to
try the same with "Early Days". I wonder if those in opposition would care
to know that the irony is that, at least for myself, the statue has made
me more than ever appreciative of the endurance of the Native Americans, and
has fueled my interest in them. Recently, while in Yosemite, I visited
the Indian Museum and spoke with a Maidu tribal member to discover the
names of the tribes that built the missions-(Chumash, in large part).
I find it fascinating the detail given to, for example, the perfectly
diagonal multi-colored artwork on the ceilin~f the Old Mission. On my
own, I have learned of two patron saints of ative Americans, St. Kateri
Tekakwitha (born in 1656 in the Iroquois Confederacy- modern-day New York),
who is referred to as the "Lily of the Mohawks" and`Sknown for her actions
protecting the environment, and also, St. Juan Diego, born in 1471 in Mexico
and who is the first indigenous saint of the Americas.

You are all reasonable and honorable people lease ensure that the
"Early Days" component of the magnificent Pioneer Monument, remains in
perpetuity.

Sincerely,

Patricia Briggs
~~ • ~ ' ~~ ~~> /
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San Francisco, CA 94118
415/386-3521
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